

AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING OF THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA

Walker County Courthouse Annex III, 201 S Main Street
LaFayette, Georgia 30728

- Date:** Thursday, December 13, 2018
- Time:** Public Hearing 6:00 PM
The Regular Scheduled Meeting will immediately follow the Public Hearing
- Invocation:** Given by Commissioner Shannon Whitfield
- Call to Order:** Commissioner Whitfield will call the meeting to order
- Pledge:** United States Flag
- Pledge:** Georgia Flag

Open of Public Hearing

New Business:

- I. The Governing Authority of Walker County, Georgia proposes to amend Chapter 6 in the County Code of Ordinances Regulating the Possession, Sale and Distribution of Alcoholic Beverages. O-04-18 amends language to effectuate the sale of alcohol on Sundays, adjusts the licensing process and revises the Alcoholic Beverage Commission.*

- Adjournment:** Commissioner Whitfield will adjourn the Public Hearing

COUNTY OF WALKER
STATE OF GEORGIA

ORDINANCE NO. O-04-18

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6 OF THE COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES ON ALCOHOL; TO EFFECTUATE REFERENDA ON THE SALE OF ALCOHOL ON SUNDAYS; TO PROVIDE FOR PROCEDURES FOR COMPLIANCE; AND FOR OTHER SUCH PURPOSES

WHEREAS, the Sole Commissioner of Walker County is the county governing authority for Walker County, Georgia (1939 Georgia Laws No. 39); and

WHEREAS, on November 6, 2018, Walker County voters approved a referendum to allow the Walker County governing authority to regulate the sale of distilled spirits by the package on Sundays in accordance with O.C.G.A. § 3-3-7 (p).; and

WHEREAS, on November 6, 2018, Walker County voters approved a referendum to allow the Walker County governing authority to regulate the sale of distilled spirits by the drink on Sundays in accordance with O.C.G.A. § 3-3-7 (j); and

WHEREAS, the favorable result demonstrates the desire of citizens to establish more permissive ordinances pertaining the purchase of alcoholic beverages on Sundays; and

WHEREAS, additional revenue from sales tax resulting from the sale of beverages on Sundays will provide additional revenue to county government aside from property taxes; and

THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMISSIONER AS FOLLOWS:

Sec. 6-51 of Chapter 6 of the Walker County Code of Ordinances shall be amended as follows:

Licensees for on-premises consumption of malt beverages, wine, and/or distilled spirits shall not engage in the sale of same except between the hours of 8:00 a.m. through 12:00 a.m. midnight on Monday through Thursday and 8:00 a.m. through 1:00 a.m. on Friday and Saturday and 11:00 a.m. through 12:00 midnight on Sunday. Licensees for package sales of malt beverages and/or wine may engage in sales Monday through Saturday 24 hours per day and Sunday from 12:30 p.m. through 11:30 p.m. Provided however, there shall be no sales of alcoholic beverages on any day on which sales of alcoholic beverages are prohibited by the laws of the State of Georgia.

Sec. 6-52 of Chapter 6 of the Walker County Code of Ordinances shall be amended as follows:

(a) The annual retail licence fee and tax for all persons in the unincorporated areas of Walker County for the sale of malt beverages and wine, shall be ~~as follows:~~

- (i) ~~Package only \$500.00~~
- (ii) ~~Retail sales for consumption upon premises \$600.00~~ set forth in the county fee schedule.

(b) The annual wholesale license for the various malt beverage and wine licenses for unincorporated areas of Walker County, shall be ~~as follows:~~

- (i) ~~Wine \$100.00~~
- (ii) ~~Malt Beverage \$100.00~~ set forth in the county fee schedule.

(c) There shall be an annual fee and tax for all persons in the unincorporated areas of Walker County for the retail sales for consumption upon the premises of distilled spirits ~~in the amount of \$2,000.00~~ set forth in the county fee schedule.

(d) The fee for a special event license for the unincorporated areas of Walker County shall be ~~as follows: \$300.00 per application, nonrefundable.~~ set forth in the county fee schedule.

(e) No license shall be issued for less than the 12 month fiscal year as herein provided, and in case of revocation or surrender of any license before the expiration of such calendar year, the holder thereof shall not be entitled to receive any refund whatsoever.

(f) The aforesaid license fees herein set shall not be pro-rated for any portion of a year and shall remain the full amount when said calendar year expires with regard to the time the application is made.

(g) The county governing authority shall have the authority to set the annual license fees contained in this section by resolution.

Sec. 6-81 of Chapter 6 of the Walker County Code of Ordinances shall be amended as follows:

The governing authority of the county shall appoint a ~~three~~ five member "Alcoholic Beverage Commission," independent of the county authority. Other than the appointment of the initial Alcoholic Beverage Commission, each member appointed shall serve a three year term from the date of his or her appointment. The Alcoholic Beverage Commission, by majority vote, shall designate one of its members as its "chairman." The chairman shall moderate all meetings of the Alcoholic Beverage Commission during his term of office, but shall have no executive functions or powers greater than the other members of the Alcoholic Beverage Commission. Upon designation by the board, the chairman shall serve as same for the remainder of his term

upon the board. The chairman may be removed ~~at any time~~ by majority vote of the board. However, the chairman must be given written notice of such meeting, sent at least twenty (20) days in advance thereof, setting forth the grounds for removal, and must be given the opportunity to be heard in person or by a representative. A quorum of three members of the Alcoholic Beverage Commission shall be necessary at any meeting for the transaction of any business.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 27TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2018.

Shannon K. Whitfield
Sole Commissioner
Walker County, Georgia

ATTEST:

Rebecca Wooden
Clerk of Walker County

Here is the Walker County arrest/bookin report for Nov. 12-2018:

Allred, James W, w/m, 52, suspended expired license p is in the Anderson, Leticia, b/f, 4, license to stop Ann, w, under FCC expects Bir, Love, telecommuni- licen, n companies must authenticate the phone number a call comes from. They want the companies to use the SHAKEN/STIR framework to make phone calls show on caller ID what number they are coming from.

This should stop the major problem that is occurring where we receive calls that appear to be from in our area or a number that we know (or could even be our own number, I got call from medical plan spam that said it was from me) as the real numbers would show. Studies

Dwight Dequ, 45, poss



Dwight Watt

I have seen say 42% of all phone calls currently are these spam/phishing calls trying to get us to give up information or buy strange things and it is expected to go over 50% next year. This is a long overdue action by the government (FCC) and the telecommunications companies. If the telecommunications

ando Rey- us, DUI refusal, open container, fugitive from justice
Pittman, Alfred Clarence, b/m, 22, possession of

Stopping calls with spoof numbers?

companies wanted us to think nice of them they would start implementing immediately and not wait to be required by the government.

Hopefully this will cut the number of these calls drastically and make everyone feel safer.

Send me your questions about computers to me at the paper or to my e-mail dwight@dwightwatt.com and tell me you read this

in this paper. I will pick a question to answer each week.

Dwight Watt does computer work for businesses, individuals and organizations and teaches about computers at a college in NW Georgia. His webpage is www.dwightwatt.com His e-mail address is dwight@dwightwatt.com.

Woods Plumbing & Electric

Licensed Electrician
Licensed Plumber

Call 423-488-2360



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Governing Authority of Walker County, Georgia proposes to amend Chapter 6 in the County Code of Ordinances Regulating the Possession, Sale & Distribution of Alcoholic Beverages. O-04-18 amends language to effectuate the sale of alcohol on Sundays, adjusts the licensing process and revises the Alcoholic Beverage Commission.

Public hearings on the proposed ordinance will be held on December 13, 2018 & December 27, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Walker County Courthouse Annex, III, 201 S Main Street in LaFayette, GA.

Copies of the proposed ordinance are available for review at the Commissioner's Office (101 S Duke St, LaFayette) and online at walkercountyga.gov.

CURRENT EVENTS
SPECIAL EVENTS
SPORTS
LOCAL NEWS
COUPONS
AND MORE.....



Reach Over 20,000 Homes in Catoosa and Walker Counties EVERY WEEK!

Great
Call f
FREE S
SHEPH
Ex

NEW
AND I



Walker
One Y
Subscr
Out of
Out Of

Fill out and
Messenger
GA 30728
Name _____
Address _____
City/State/
Telephone _____